MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

; SUBJECT:

DATE & TIME:

LOCATION:

PURPOSE :

PARTICIPANTS:*

UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISEION
WASHINGTON, U C. 20886

December 12, 1990

Ashok Thadani, Director
Division of Systems Technology

Scott Newberry, Chief
Instrumentation and Control Systems Branch

ANNOUNCEMENT OF FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH BOILING WATER
OWNERS GROUP (BWROG) TO DISCUSS REDUCTION OF REQUIRED RESPONSE
TIME TESTING

January 15, 1981
8:00 a.m, ~ 10:00 a,m,

Conference Room 6B11
U.S. Nuclear Regulatcry Commission
Washington, OC 208555

The BWROG to present information and philoscphy on
respense time testing techniques and frequency.

NRC BWROG

S, Newberry J. Miller

J. Calvo T. Green (GE)

J. Mauck Approximately 10 other
P. Loeser representatives of the
R. Emch BWROG

: &
/W
Scott Newberry, Chief

Instrumentation and Contro¥ Systems Branch
Division of Systems Technology

* Meetings between NRC technical staff and licensees are open for interested
members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties to attend as

43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78.

observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff Policy,"
l
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